
NANTUCKET MEMORIAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

June 2, 2014

AGENDA – Updated 5/30/14

1. Pending Lease/Contracts/Agreements
a. Review/Discuss and Approve Jacobs Engineering Authorization to Proceed for ATCT
Modernization Data Collection & Design Charrette.

Public Safety Facility
1st Floor Meeting Room

4 Fiargrounds Road

3:00 PM



From: Janine Torres
To: "Richard T. Holland"
Subject: RE: Authorization To Proceed - Artile A Services
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 2:02:02 PM

Thanks Rick
The funds are in an FAA account.  We did do an RFQ to procure Jacobs services and
 Article A was part of the contract I forwarded you earlier and will be sure to attach to this.
 
Thanks again!
Janine
 
From: Richard T. Holland [mailto:RHolland@k-plaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:34 PM
To: Janine Torres
Cc: 'Tom Rafter' (trafter@nantucketairport.com)
Subject: RE: Authorization To Proceed - Artile A Services
 
Given the urgency, this should be fine, with my tweaks in the attached.   This document may be
 deemed a contract, FYI.  I assume you have appropriation for the funds, and this has been properly
 procured (sorry, but I have to say it).  Also, it says Jacobs will only do the Article A services, but I
 don’t know what these are, so be sure that the reference is correct.
 
Rick
 
Richard T. Holland, Esq.
Kopelman and Paige, P.C.
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
(617) 556-0007 
(617) 654-1735 (Fax)
rholland@k-plaw.com 
This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the
 addressee, may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, and may
 also contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you
 have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message
 and its attachments, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me
 immediately.
 

From: Janine Torres [mailto:jtorres@nantucketairport.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 12:00 PM
To: Richard T. Holland
Subject: FW: Authorization To Proceed - Artile A Services
 
Rick
This is what Jacobs proposes in order to keep the original contract in tact.
 
Janine

mailto:jtorres@nantucketairport.com
mailto:RHolland@k-plaw.com
blocked::mailto:rholland@k-plaw.com
mailto:jtorres@nantucketairport.com


 
From: Hashem, Sam [mailto:Sam.Hashem@jacobs.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Janine Torres
Subject: Authorization To Proceed - Artile A Services
 
Please let me know what you think.
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
 intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
 strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
 and deleting it from your computer.

mailto:Sam.Hashem@jacobs.com


 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 

Between 

The Town of Nantucket, Massachusetts 
(CLIENT) 

& 

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 
 (JACOBS) 

 

Effective Date: June 2, 2014 
 
CLIENT and JACOBS are presently negotiating the terms of a formal contract covering 
the performance by JACOBS of design services for the Modernization of the Federal 
Airport Traffic Control Tower At Nantucket Memorial Airport. 

In order to meet project objectives, the services of JACOBS should commence 
immediately.  CLIENT authorizes JACOBS, and JACOBS agrees, to proceed with 
performance of the services authorized pursuant to this authorization. 

This Authorization, and the The services of JACOBS hereunder, shall be governed byare 
set forth in the following documents, provided that the only services that Jacobs is hereby 
authorized to commence are those set forth in and limited to Article A Services only of 
said documents: 

1. Jacobs’ Contract Agreement Proposal to Client, for overall design project described 
above, submitted May 30, 2014. 

2.  Exhibit A – Jacobs Scope of Work - May 30, 2014 

Jacobs shall perform the services authorized hereunder in accordance with all applicable 
laws and regulations, and the standard of reasonable care implied by Massachusetts law 
for engineering design services.  Payments shall be due within fifteen (30) days after 
receipt of invoice.  This Authorization is subject to a not-to-exceed value of $73,124.00. 

During performance of services hereunder, Jacobs shall maintain automobile insurance, 
workers’ compensation insurance, comprehensive general liability insurance, and 
professional liability insurance, and shall furnish a certificate of insurance to Client upon 
execution hereof. 
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This document shall be construed in accordance with the laws of Massachusetts, 
irrespective of principles of conflicts of law.  Neither party may assign its rights or 
obligations under this Authorization without the advance written consent of the other 
party hereto. 

CLIENT may terminate this Authorization To Proceed for any reason, or no reason, 
without any penalty upon seven (7) calendar days’ prior written notice to JACOBS.  
Upon termination of this Authorization To Proceed, CLIENT shall have no liability or 
obligation other than the obligation to compensate JACOBS for services performed prior 
to termination. 

The parties agree to negotiate the formal contract in good faith.  If a formal contract is 
executed by the parties, all services performed and all payments made under this 
Authorization To Proceed will be deemed as having been performed and paid under the 
formal contract.  The formal contract will supersede this Authorization To Proceed and 
will be effective no later than June 24, 2014. 

Agreed: Agreed: 
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. TOWN OF NANTUCKET, MASSACHUSETTS, 
INC. 

By:   _____________________________ By:   ________________________________ 

Name:   __________________________ Name:   _____________________________ 

Title:   ___________________________ Title:   ______________________________ 

By:  ________________________________ 

      Name: ______________________________ 

      Title: _______________________________ 
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